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January 23, 2023 
 
Dr. George Androulakis 
Department of Mathematics 
University of South Carolina 
 
Dear George, 
 
Thank you for your application to the CAS Faculty Travel Initiative. The college will commit up 
to $873.20 for reimbursement of travel as proposed in your application. All expenditures must be 
in compliance with university policies and procedures. The current travel policy is available at: 
FINA 1.00. Funding of this award will be conditional until documentation of acceptance has 
been submitted to our office. 
 
The commitment number established by the college budget office is #23T-1043, and funding will 
be handled via the usual reimbursement process after the travel has taken place.  For 
reimbursement, please submit a reimbursement form and attach a copy of your TRV and 
conference acceptance if applicable. Please note that requests for reimbursement must be made 
within 30 days of the expenses being incurred. 
 
Congratulations on your successful application and I wish you much success in your travels. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joel H. Samuels 
 

cc:  Lincoln Lu, Chair, Department of Mathematics 

Jane Roberts, Associate Dean 

Patricia Brabham, Senior Budget Analyst 

 

http://www.sc.edu/policies/ppm/fina100.pdf

